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Dear Mr. Baskin: 

SUBJECT: BUNKER RAMO ELECTRICAL PENETRATION ASSEMBLIES 
(TAC NO. 73315) 

Re: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1 

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 5, 1989 which you submitted 

in response to our letter of January 31, 1989 regarding environmental qualifi

cation of Bunker Ramo (Amphenol) electrical penetration assemblies at San Onofre 

Unit No. 1. Your letter included as an enclosure the revised equipment quali

fication document package (EQDP) for these assemblies. The EQDP may be subject 

to an NRC staff audit at a future date. We have no further questions regarding 

this matter at this time.  

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III, 
IV, V and Special Projects 

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

cc: See next page 
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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

July 12, 1989 

Docket No.: 50-206 

Mr. Kenneth P. Baskin 
Vice President 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Dear Mr. Baskin: 

SUBJECT: BUNKER RAMO ELECTRICAL PENETRATION ASSEMBLIES 
(TAC NO. 73315) 

Re: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1 

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 5, 1989 which you submitted 

in response to our letter of January 31, 1989 regarding environmental qualifi

cation of Bunker Ramo (Amphenol) electrical penetration assemblies at San Onofre 

Unit No. 1. Your letter included as an enclosure the revised equipment quali

fication document package (EQDP) for these assemblies. The EQDP may be subject 

to an NRC staff audit at a future date. We have no further questions regarding 

this matter at this time.  

Sincerely, 

Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III, 
IV, V and Special Projects 

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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cc 
David R. Pigott Mr. F. B. Marsh, Project Manager 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe Bechtel Power Corporation 
600 Montgomery Street P. 0. Box 60860 
San Francisco, California 94111 Terminal Annex 

Los Angeles, California 90060 
Mr. Robert G. Lacy 
Manager, Nuclear 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS 
U.S. NRC 
P. 0. Box 4329 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Mayor 
City of San Clemente 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 
County of San Diego 
1600 Pacific Highway Room 335 
San Diego, California 92101 

Regional Administrator, Region V 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 
Walnut Creek, California 94596 

Dr. Gerard C. Wong, Chief 
Radiological Materials Control 

Section 
State Department of Health 

Services 
714 P Street, Office Bldg. #8 
Sacramento, California 95814 

Mr. Don Womeldorf 
Chief Environmental Management 
California Department of Health 
714 P Street, Room 616 
Sacramento, California 95814 
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